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From: 	 Sherman, Wendy R <ShermanWR@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, August 28, 2012 3:31 PM 
To: 

Cc: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Egypt to Withdraw Unilaterally Deployed Forces 

Importance: High Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 01/29/2016 — Class: 
CONFIDENTIAL — Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) — Declassify on: 
08/27/2027 

Madam Secretary, 
I don't usually forward emails such as below, but given meeting at 5pm, wanted to make sure you knew that situation 
had changed in the Sinai, in the first instance, for the better. 

It is also important to note that in a different email, while this was still an active issue, David reported that 
Ros Lethinen had asked Israel directly about desire for Congressional action and Israel told her, after consultation 
including BN, that things were proceeding quietly and no action by Congress was desired. 
Wendy 

From: Satterfield, David M 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 3:16 PM 
To: Sherman, Wendy R; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv); Patterson, Anne W; Burns, William 3; 
Samantha_E._Vinograd 	simon, steven N; denis_r._mcdonough   Hale, David M; 
Thomas_E._Donilon 	_ 	Jason_A_Abell 	  Prem G. Kumar; Jones, Beth E; Sievers, Marc J; 
Goldberger, Thomas H; Sullivan, Jacob .3; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Erdman, Richard W; Silverman, Lawrence R 
Cc: Kristie_A._Canegallo 	  Clark, Richard M. Maj Gen 
Subject: Egypt to Withdraw Unilaterally Deployed Forces 
Importance: High 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

We will monitor the situation on the ground for indications that the force withdrawals are in fact taking place. 
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